DELPHI

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Road,
Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Date: March 05, 2015

Ref: Permanent Confidentiality request for FCC ID: L2C0O057TR
FCC ID: L2C0057TR Title/model: Radio / DEA600

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to §0.457(d)(1)(ii) and §0.459 of the Commission’s Rules (47 C.F.R.) and §552 (b)(4) of the Freedom of
Information Act, Delphi Electronics & Safety hereby request permanent confidentiality to avoid release of
sensitive information of the product to the public.

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be withheld from public disclose:

- Schematics

- Operational description
- Block diagrams

- Part list

- Antenna information

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The
public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to Delphi Electronics & Safety and provide unjustified
benefits to our competitors.

Delphi Electronics & Safety understand that pursuant to §0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and all
accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application.

Sincerely,

\I/\))LL.C./\, /é\, . )&‘ }Li~¢c"\/

By: Brian W. Johnson

Title: EMC Design EGM

Company: Delphi Electronics & Safety
Telephone: (765) 451 5770

e-mail: brian.w.johnson@delphi.com

5725 Delphi Drive, Troy, Michigan USA 48098
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